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2018 2017
( ) ) ) )
3 704 78 120 13
4 4,761,892 527,951 5,478,865 607,442
4,762,596 528,029 5,478,985 607,455
1 (100, 000) (11,087)
7.8 (18,295) (2,028) (10,605) 1,176)
(118,295) (13,115) (10, 605) (1,176)
4,644,301 514,914 5,468,380 606,279
1.1101
2017 1.1345
4,150,000
2017 4,820,000 9 4,644,301 514,914 5,468,380 606,279
4,644,301 514,914 5,468,380 606,279
2019 16
AHL
CIBC
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22 2

6 92,807 10,290 50,204 5,566

92,829 10,292 50,204 5,566

1 (100, 000) (11,087)

7,8 (26,403) (2,927) (26,864) (2,978)
7 (26,295) (2,915) (28,353) (3,143)
7 (1,761) (195) (1,899) (211)

(203) (23) (236) (26)
(154,662) (17,147) (57,352) (6,359)
(61,833) (6,855) (7.,148) (792)
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(61,833) (6,855) (7,148) (792)

716,973 79,491 631,238 69,985

100,000 11,087

7,690 853 (3.,133) (347)

762,830 84,575 620,957 68,846
(762,246) (84,510) (632,315) (70,105)
(762,246) (84,510) (632,315) (70,105)
584 65 (11,358) (1,259)

120 13 11,478 1,273

704 78 120 13

704 78 120 13

704 78 120 13
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16,982 10,055

4,744,910 5,468,810

4,761,892 5,478,865

4,631,265 2017 5,468,810
BNP

100

2018 10 31 2,347,641 2017 2,793,534
2019 15 4,728,000 2017 5,626,000
2018 10 31 4,631,265 2017 5,468,810
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2018 10 31 2017 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
2018 2017
10,055 14,729
(47,215) (48,770)
54,142 44,096
16,982 10,055
2018 2017
5,468,810 6,095,374
(762,565) (632,672)
38,665 6,108
4,744,910 5,468,810
2018 10 31
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4,744,910

2017 10 31
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(118,295) (118,295)
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(10,605) (10,605)
10,175 5,468,810 (10,605) 5,468,380
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38,895 4,654,421 (25,755) 4,667,651
50

38,597 4,608,109 (25,755) 4,620,951
2017 10 31
50

10,226 5,496,154 (10,605) 5,495,775
50

10,124 5,441,466 (10,605) 5,440,985

2018 10 31 2017 10 31

2018 10 31
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10 31
2018 2017

38,665 6,108

23 18
191,944 161,659
(13,263) (14,254)
(16,000) (16,000)
(12,500) (12,500)
(7,177) (7,732)
(88,885) (67,095)

92,807 50,204
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0.5

0.24

UFJ S.A.
0.06

0.11 12 0.11

0.15 12 0.15
12,500

MVSL
MVSL

0.0075
15,000 CIBC
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100
CIBC
2018 10 31
( ) ( )
CIBC 26,403 13,750
16,000 13,333
12,500 2,083
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2017 10 31
( ) ( )
CIBC 26,864 5,500
16,000 (2,667)
12,500 2,083
2018 10 31
191,944 2017 161,659
2018 10 31 15,281 2017 14,966
2017
50,000 50,000
100 5,000
2005 25
2005 30
15
2019 30
2019 30
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2005 17
2008 2008
1.1036 1.1672
IFRS
10 31
2018 2017

1.1191
2017 1.1345 ) 4,150,000
2017 4,820,000 ) 4,644,301 5,468,380

100,000

1.1432
2017 1.1345 4,150,000
2017 4,820,000 4,744,301 5,468,380

10

50
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
Prlnclpﬂl Prﬂtect'&d FL.Ind (Liguidation basis) FRM

Man

Statement of financial position
As at 31 October 2018

208 207
Hotes Uss LSS
Curnent assets:
Cash al bank 3 104 120
Financial assets at fair valse through proft o koss 4 4, 767,897 5478865
Total current assets 4, 752,596 b Ti.985
Current Babilitles:
Liquiciation fees panabls 1 (100, 000) -
Accounts payable and acorued expenses 1.8 {18,2435) {10,605)
Total current izbilitles {excluding net assets attributable (o Unitholders) 18290 {10,605
Net assets attributable to Unitholders 4,644,301 b4 68,380
Whach are represented by:
Liability to Unitholders
150,000 207 7: 4,820,000) Units with & MNet Asset Vales poar Ling of
U535 1.17191 201 7: US55 1.1345) 2] 4,644,301 5468380
4,644,301 5,468,380
Apgoved and authonsad for Issue on behalf of the Trustes on 16 Al 2019
Mﬂ -
ES Edwin Machingambi
Autho Authorised Signatory
For anct on behall of CIBC Bank and Trust Company {Caymany Limited,
Solety inils capacty as Trustee of Man AHL Enhanced Strategies Princpal Protected Fund.
The: accomparnying notes form an inlegral pan of the finencial tatements,
5
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
Principal Protected Fund (i iquidation bass) FRM

Man

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 37 October 2018

2018 2017

Hotes Uss USS
Income
Ierast income F
Wet gain on financial assets at fair valee through pralit or loss i 92807 50,204
Total Income 092879 50,204
Expenses
Liquiciation fees 1 {00,000 -
Tnstes foes 1.8 126,403) {76, 8640
Agent security fees 7 {26,205) {22,353)
Registrar fees i {1,761) (1.85%
Bank charges [#03) {#36)
Total expenses (154, 662) {571.352)
Net loss for the year attributable to Unitholders (61,833) 17,148)

The accomparnying nates form an nlegral pan of the: inancial atements
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Principal Protected Fund (iiquidation bass)

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 37 October 2018
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2018 2017

Nole Uss USS

Net assets attributable to Unitholders at the beginning of the year 5,468,380 6,107,843
Rechemplion of 6 ML000 {200 T: S60.000) Units ) [ 1) [G32.315)
4,706,134 5475528

het koss for the year attributable to Uniholdens {61.833) (1.143)
Met assets attributable to Unitholders at the end of the year 4,644,301 5 468,380

The accomparying notes form an nlegral pan of the: inancial atements
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Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 37 October 2018
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2018 2017
LSS US%
Cash flows from operating activities :
Mt loss for the year attributabhe (o Untholders {61,833 (1,748
.l"n|||.}5-ll'lll'!11t‘:- to peconcile net koss for the year atinbutatde (o Linithcicders 1o net cash
provided by operating activities:
Met changas inoperating assets and Eabdities,
Finarcial asseds at fair value through profl of loss MEa7r3 531,238
Ligquidiation leas payabla 100,000 -
Accounts payable and accnued expenses 1,690 (3.133)
Net cash provided by operating activities 762830 520,957
Cash flows from finencing activities:
Payments on redemplion of Units (P62 246) [B32.315)
et cash usad in linancing activities (P62, A46) 632, 315)
hlet channe in cash and cash equivalents LB4 {11,358)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beqginring of the year 120 11.478
Caszh and cash equivalents at tha end of the year 04 120
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cash al bank L] 180
T 120
The accomparying notes form an inlegral pan of the: inancial Satemsnls
g
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
Principal Protected Fund iquidation bass) FRM

Man

MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2018

1. General

an AHL Enhanced Strategies Pincipal Protected Fund fthe =Trust™) s a uni tnust established under the laws of the Cayman |slands on
160 June: 2005 and registered under the Caymean Istands Mutual Funds Law [as amended) on 20 June 2005 and the Retal Muteal Funds
{apan) Regulations fas amended), The Trust is registered with the Japan Financial Services sothonity. The Trust commanced rading on
12 Septembes 2005,

Thix Truist™s ivestiment objective was [o defiver substantial medum-teom growth polential with a controliad level of wolaliity through
trading a diversified and flelde portfolio of nvestment strategies capable of achisving consistent paformance duning Loth rising and
falirg marksl pericds,

Man AHL Enhanced Strateqies Principal Protected (2C) Limaed {the =Mon- Trading Company™) was. incofporated under the laws of the
Cayman Islands on 23 May 2005 to hold LS Treasury Strips, The Tiust invests ina Zero Coupon Motes issued by the Mon- Trading
Company which caplure the performance of the US Treasury Sinps.

Ken AHL Enhanced Strateqgies Frincipal Protected Trading Limited (the “Trading Company™) was incorporated under the laws of the
Cayman lsflands on 23 May 2005 in order 1o segregate the trading activlies and refated assets, labilities, ravenoes and expenses from
thase of the Mon-Trading Company. The Trust invests in Performance Loan Notes issued by the Trading Company.,

The: Trust holds wvestments in Man AHL Enhanced Strategies Principal Frotected () Limited and hMan AHL Enhanced Strategies
Prirscsipal Protecied Trading Limited.

Imvestment Exposure

Fram 22, the Tradirg and Non Trading Companies, and therefore the Trust, sliminated the investment exposuee 10 the wderying
hedge fund pontfolio. All remainng capidal of the Trust via its investments o the Trading and Non-Trading Companies, from (hat date
weas hedd in WS Treasury Sanips and cash, with the alm of protecting imeestors” captal.

Liguidation
In the prior year, the financial slalements were prepared on a going concerm basis,

The Trust will resch its scheduled matuity date on 30 September 2019 {the “Maturity Date™) and will terminate upon such date. As a
fesult the Tiust changed 25 basis of accounting fom e goiy) coicem basis o the lguedation basis of accouitey), offective
31 October 208,

Al assels and Eabilties are camed al amounts that materially equate to their realisable value and net setlliermant amount as at
31 October 2018, Liguidation costs of USS 100,000 (201 7: Nl heve been accmued and remain payable as al 31 October 2018,

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The financel stalements -are prepafed N acoordance with international  Financlal Fepoting  Standards (MIFRS") ssued by the
Imemational Accounting Standards Board (IASE™). The financial statemsnts have been prepared under Bquidation basis, Under this
basis, assets were hed al realisabie value and kabities at setthement amounts. in addition, an accni has baen made for the expected
liquidation costs.

b Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those foliowed in the preparation of
the: Trist"s fnancial statements for the year ended 31 Octobes 200 7, except for the adoprtion of the kgusdation bases of acoourting.

c) Use of accounting judgements and estimates

Thiz presparation of fnancial statements in accordance with IF RS requires management (o meake jedgements, estimates and assumplions
than affect the amourts repoted and disclosures made n these financial stalements and accompamying notes, inchiding cenain
valuation assumplions. Uncemainty abowd these assumplions and estimates coukd resull in cutcomes thal require a material adustment
1o the camying amount of assats or Babditkes in the: future, Inthe process of apglying the Trust™s accounting policies, the Trust has made
the judgement 1o classily Units as inancial liabiity as discussed n Mote 2(), The Trust also used estimates and assumplions in the fair
value measurement of financial instruments as decussed in Mole 4
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
Principal Protected Fund iquidation bass) FRM

Man

Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

2. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

d) Assessment as investment entity

Enfities thal meel the: definiion of an investment entity within IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements ame required 1o measure their
subskdianes at fair valuse through profit o koss rather than consolidate them, The criteria which define an investment entity are, as folkees:

@l Anentity that obiains funds from cne of mone imvestons for the purpose of providing those investons with invastment sendces;

) An entity that commits to IS imestors that #5 business purpose [s to invest funds solely for retums from capdal apprectathon.
Investment income or both; and

el Anertity that measures and evaluates the pefarmance of substantially all of RS vestments on a fair vals basis.

The Trust's offering memorandum defails s objective of providing investment mansgemen senices 1o investors which inchudes
inasting in a variely of investmsents for the purpase of achieving medium-term growth, as more fully explained in Nota 1,

he Trust reports to lts imestors va monthly investor information, and 1o &s management, via internal management reports, on a far
wale basis. All ivestments e reported at fain value o the exdent allowed by IFRS in the Trust"s annual repos.

As @ result, the Trust meets the definiticn of an investment entity since the Tiust provides. investment serdces. These conclusions will be
reassessed on an annual basis, § any of thesa criteria or characteristics changes.

e) [nvestment ransactions

Investment ransactions are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basks and accounted for al fair vahie, Gans and kosses which
aise Trom redemption of inancal instrurments and reflech maovemsnts batween the initial cost and fair value are ncloded in the statement
of comprenensive income,

The fair valpe of linancial nstruments aded in active markets has been based on quoted market prices al year end. For all ather
financial instruments not ikaded in an active market, the fair value has been determined by wsing waluation technigues deemed 1o be
appropeiste in the circumstances.

f) Valuation of inancial assets and liabiltics

Subsequent 1o the adoplion of the liquidation basis of accounting, investments were valesd al ret realisabile value. Net realsable value
approwmeates T valee as of date of adoption of kquidation basis of accounting. Duning the previous Tnancial year untd the lguidalion
basis accounting was adopted, investments were valued al fair value,

Fnancial assets of financial labdities desigrated by management at far value through peofit o loss &t ndial recogrition: These inchxse
debt instrumerss that are not held for rading. These finencial assals are designated upan indial recognition on the basis that they are
part of a group of financial assets which are managed and have thelr performance evaluated on a falr value basis, In accordance with
risk management and nvestment strategies of the Trust, The financial information about these financial assets ks provided internally on
that basis o FRM vestment Management Limited (the “investment Manager to the Trading Compary™).

The Trust recogrises a financial assed or a financial latdity when, and anly when, ¥ becomes a party to the contractues provisions of the
irstrument. Feguiar-way purchases and sakes of investments are recognised on the iace date, which is the date on which the Trust
COMILS to purchase of sell the asset. Financial assets and liabiities at fak value through profit or kss are inilially recognised at fair value,
Al transaction costs for such instruments are recognised drectly in the statement of comprehensive income,

After initial measuemant, the Trust measures financial instruments, which are classied as at far vahe throwgh profit or loss, & their far
values.

The value of the fero Coupon Notes includes the valse of the collateral hekd from time to time by the bank or custodian (the Security
Fundd™) (Wate 4}

The vakse of Perlormance Loan Nobes includes the valuation of all trading and inestment assets and liabifties of the: Trading Compeany,
as determined by the Data Compilation Agent (Note 4}, The caloulations are based on the value of investments quoted, listed, traded o
cleall iry of on, any fulures exchanges shall be made by refefence Lo the seltlement price. mestments quated, Bled, raded o deall, inol
of, any other exchanage shall be made by reference (o the st quoted pice on the principal exchange for such investments,

Ivestments are derecagnised when the nghls o receive cash fows from the iInvestments have expired or the Trust has tansfemed
substaticaly afl risks and rewards of pwnarship,

10
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
Principal Protected Fund iquidation bass) FRM

Man

Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

2. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

4] Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of inancial pasition may consist of cash at bank, demand deposits, shor-teom deposits in
financial institutions and short-term  highly beuid investments that are readly convertible 10 known amounts of cash and which ane
subject to an insignificant fsk of changes i valie, with onginal matunities of thie months o lBss, et of outstanding bank ovesidralls
when applicabie, Short-1arm investments that ate not hald for the purpose of meeting shor -temm cash commitments and estricted
margin accounts and not considered cash and cash equivaients,

h) Realised and unrealised gains and losses

All realisesd and unrealised gains and losses on secuties are recognised as net gain on financial assets al fbir vale: through proll o loss
in the statememt of compretwensie income, Uneaksed gans and losses comprise chandgas in the fair vale of financial instruments. for
the year and fram reversal of pros year™s unrealsed gains and losses for inancial mstruments which wana realised in the fnancial year.
At the MNon-Trading Company level, realsed gains and losses represent the difference between an instnament*s initial carmying amount
and disposal amourd. The cost of secunties sold ks accounted for on a first in-first cat basds

i Functional and presentational currency

Thee Trust seeks to generate returms in Uinited States doliars (PUSST, it capital-raisang cumency. The Bquidity of the Tiust is manadged on
a day-te-day basis in USS in order 1o handie the issue and redemption of the Trust's Units, The Trust’s performance is atso evalated in
USs. Thercfore, as the USS is considered as the cumency thal most faithfully Tepresents the economic effects of the undertying
Iransactions, evenis and condkions, the Trust's functional and presentational currency is the LISS

1 Foreign cumency

Iransactions during the year denominated in foresgn curmencies have been translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
trasactions. Assets and lisbilties denomnated in foreign cumencies are transkated a1 the rates of exchange in effect & the date of the
staternent of financlal position, For imestment transactions and investments held &t the year-end denocminated in foregn cunency, the
resulting Qains o kKsses are incheded in the net gain on financial assets and abiities al fic valoe through profil o less inthe statement
of comprehensie ncome. A8 other foreign. currency gains and losses an inciuded e el gaindioss) on fofgn cumency i L
statement of comprehensive income.

k) Expenses
Al expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive incoms on an accnal basis,

0 Lnis
Uirsts afe chassified as a fnancial BEabdity o8 equily instrumens depending upon wihother:

The: Uil s bt b okcar 00 & pio fta stare of e Trust s net assets inthe event of the Trest's quidsticn.

The Units ane i (e ckss of instrument s that s subordinate 1o all olber dlasses of instiuments.

Al Urits i the class of instiuments that & subordinate 1o all other dasses of instiurments Bave identical leatunes.

The Uniks &0 not include any contractual obligation o deliver cash or ancaher financial asse other than the holder's ighis o a
o rata shang of the Trust's et assets.

- The tolal expected cash fows attribatabde to the Unts over the e of the instrument are based substantialty on the profit o
loss, the change in the recognised net assets of the change in the far value of the recognised and unfecognised net assets of
the Trust cver the Be of the instriiement.

In addition 1o the Units having 2 of the above features, the Trust must have no ciher financial nstnament or contract thet has:

«  Total cash flows based substantialy on the profii o kss, the change In the recognised net assets of the change n the fay

value of the recognised and unrecognised net assets of the Trust,
+  Theeffect of substantially restricting or fing the residual retum to the Unitholders,

Ihe Trust comtinuously assesses the classification of the Units. ¥ the Units cease to have all the features, or meet all the condillens set
oul, 10 be classiied as equty, the Trust will reclassify them as financed liabdities and measure them at fair value af the date af
fectassification, with any diferences from the plevious caimdng amount fecognised In egquety. I the Units subsequently have all the
features and mest the conditions 10 be: classified as equity, the Trust will reclassify therm as equilty instnements and measure them at the
caurying amourt of Ihe abdties at the date of the reclassification,

1
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
Principat Protected Fund (Liquidation basis) FRM

Man

Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018
2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

] Linns {continued)
As explained in Mege 9, the Unis of the Trust have Been classiied as a francial Eabdity.

3. Cash at bank

A the yeaw end, amounts dsclosed @S cash 2 bank wene Dokd al Royal Bank of Scotland imaemational Limited, As ot 371 Odobsr 2018
amd 31 October 2007, there are no collateral balances hekd with brokers,

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This Tolowing tabsle simmanses financial assels al fair vakss Brough profit of kss as a1 31 Octobar:

2008 207
Fair value Fair value
LS55 Uss

Financial assets at fair value through prafit of loss

Desigrated af ol recogition

Pesfoamance Loan Notes, issued by the Trading Company 16,4982 10,055
Fero Coupon Motes, issued by the Mon- Trading Company 4,744,910 5468810
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or ioss 4,167,882 b4 T8 BBS

LSS 4,631,265 (2017 USE 54622100 of financial assels @ fair value theough profi o loss Beld within the Mon- Trading Company have
been pledoed as collateral for Zero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Compary,

Irvestments at the Trust Level

The Trust seeks 10 provide investors with assurance of the relum of the initial subscribed capdal and amous guaraniesd wncker the
profit lock-in feature. To acteeve this objective, the Trust purchased Zero Coupon Notes rom the Non- Trading Company, the underlying
af which are US Treasury Strips (the “nstrement™. Tha mmaining procesds from the issue of Units afer purchase of fero Coupon
Hotes wene wsed (o subscnbe for the Peformance Loan Notes issued by the Trading Comparrny.

Irvestments at the Trading and Non-Trading Companies
e Coupon Motes

Each fera Coupon Note carmies an enfitiement 10 a gro rata share i the Mon-Trading Company which holds the instrument. Each Zero
Coupon Mote will be issued at 5 discount by the Non-Trading Company 1o the Trustee on behall of the Trust with the beneft of a
quarantes from BNP Paribas. The Guarantee provices that, subject to the tenms and conditions thereof, the Bank shall guarantee the
performance by the Non-Trading Company of its obligation 1o pay to the Trustes on Maturity Date in respect of each Zeso Coupon Note
oulstanding and o be redeemed on the Matuity Date an amount equal o 100% of such Zero Coupon Mote s face value (USS 1) plus
any additional amount.

As al 31 October 2018, the cost of the nstrument Dekd was US$ 2,347,647 (201 7: USS 2,793,534) andd € mabuses on 15 August 2019
3l Bs prncipal amount of USS 4,728,000 (200 7: USS 56260000 As al 31 Oclober 20138, the fair value of the instrament was
USE 4,631,265 (201 7: USS 54688100, which reffects the current rating of the ssuer and the curment irferest rates,

Pesfoamance Loan Noles

The remaining proceeds from the issue of Llts after purchase of fero Coupon Noles were ised (o subsaribe for the Performance Loan
Motes. Each Performance Loan Nobe cames & entliament 1o & o rata shars o the Pefoimance Loan Nota Account with the fair value
of which is the NAY of the Trading Comparty, The Performance Loan Noles are redeemabée on any ficst busiass day of each cakenidar
manth or such other business days as the directors shall foom time Lo time determine the “Dealing Day™) which enables the Tiust to be
alibe Lo meet the Trustes’s obligation 1o repurchase Units,

12

87/209



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O00000000000000000000000040(E15174)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

4.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Far value of inancial assets

The Trust chissfies fair vahe measuements wsing a fair value hiesarchy that reflects the significance of the inpats used in determining
The measuremants im e with 1IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement.

The Trust has an estatiished ramework with respect to the measurement of fair valses. This includes a percdic review of all sigrificant
Fair valise measuremedts, including Level 3 fair values,

The: kvestment kanager requiarly reviews significan unobserdable inputs and valuestion sdustments [ any). If third party informaticn is
used to measure fbir vahes, they assess the evidence obtained from the third partios to support the conchesion such thal valuetions
mest the reguirernents. of BFRS, inchuding the level inthe fair value hisrarchy inowhich such valuations should be classified,

The Tair vailue heerarchy has the folowing kvels:

«  Level 1 - Quoted market price in an active marked Tor an kentical instrument

s Level 2 = Valuation techniques based on obsarable inputs. This categary includes instraments valied Lsing: cuoted maket
pices n active markets for similar nstruments; quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considered kess than
activer of oiher valustion techniques where all significant inputs ane direcily of indirectly obserabie from marke! data,

o Level 3 - Valation techmiques using signiicant unobsernvable nputs. This category includes all instnments wihere the
valuation technique includes inpuls not based on observable data and the uncbservable inputs coukd have a significant
impact on the instrument™s velustion. This category mchudes nstruments that ae valued based on ucted prices for similar
instruments whede significant unobsenable adiustments of assemplions are egured to reflect diferences between the
instuments.

The Trust's investiment in Performance Loan Motes and Zere Coupon Motes ane ciassified as Level 3 as the undarlying of these are
basad on tha NAY of tha Trading and Non- Trading Companias, which are unobsonable inguts.

Subsequent o the adoption of hgudation basis of acoounting. evestments were valued at net realisable value. Met realisable valoe
approxineated fair value as of date of adoption of kquldstion basis of accounting. Al abiitkes wene carmied at ther settiement amounts

Thea Felkowaryg is a summary of the classification within the far value: hierarchy for the Trust's fmancial instruments carried 2t fair valoe as
a 31 October 2008:

Total
Lewvel 3 Fair value
LSE U5

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Desigrated af futia) recognition

Performance Loan WNotes, issued by the Trading Company 16,982 16,582
fero Coupon Motes, issued by the Non- Tradng Company 4, 744,900 4,744,910
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,761,892 4,761,892

Ther felkawing is & summary of the classification within the fair value higrarcy for the Trust™s financial instrurnents carred at Gir valie as
al 31 Dctober 2017

lotal
Lewvel 3 Falr value
Uss uss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Designatec af itz recognition
Performance Loan Notes, issued by the Trading Company 10,055 10,055
Fero Coupon Motes, issued by the Noo- Trading Company 5468810 5,468,810
Tetal financial assets at fair value thraugh profit ar loss 5.4 78.865 5.4 TBBES
Ihe Trust has ne Level 1 and Level 2 financial instruments as at 31 October 2018 and 31 Oolobes 2007
13
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4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Far value of inancial assets (commued)

Ivesiments are reviewed at each financial year end 1o ensure that they are comecily classiied bebwesn Levels 1, 2 and 3 in accordance
with the falr value hierarchy cuthined above, Where an investment s charactenstic change during the year and invesiments no konger
et the criteria of a given kel they ae ransfermed into & mone appropriate kel at the end of the rekavant inancial i porting year,

For the yeais ancied 31 Octabel 2018 and 371 Octobar 200 T thehi weii N0 Wanslers batween ks,

Acreconcilaton of maovements In Leved 3 assets for the years ended 31 October 2008 and 2077 is sel out below.

2008 207
Performance Loan Motes U53 55
Balance at the beginning of the year 10,055 14,729
Keovement in net assets of the Trading Company HT.215) (AT
Total gain in statement of comprelensive Ncome 54,147 44, 006
Balance at the end of the year 16,982 10,055

2018 2017
Zero Coupon Noles Us3 Uss
Balance at the beginning of the year 8468810 6,005 374
Keovemeent in et assels of the Mon- Trading Compary (752, 565) [BIZ6TL)
Total gain in statemment of comprehensive income 38,665 6,108
Balance at the end of the year 4,744 910 b AGE810

M fellrwing tables BSt unobsenatis mputs used in the walation of imestments which afe classified a5 Level 3. Performance Loan
Metes and e Coupon Motes issusd by the Trading and NMon-Trading Companies, respectively, ane valusd based on the NAY of the
Trading and Mon-Trading Companies which can include: investments hedd by the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies as well as
accruals fee expenses incumed by the Trading Company, which ane nol obsandabie in e market.

Fair valuse at
3 October
2018
Asset description USs Valuation technique Unobservable input
MAY of the Trading WAV of the Trading
Performance Loan Notes 16,987 Company Compsany
RAY il thiz Man-Trading MAY of the Non- Trading
Zero Coupon Motes 4,744,910 Company Compsany
Fair valse at
31 October
207
Assel description Uss Valuation technigue Unobservable input
MAY of the Trading NAY of the Tradiyg
Pefoamance Loan Notes 1,055 Company Company
MAY of the Non-Trading MAV of the Non-Trading
Zefo Coupon Motes 568,810 Company Company

There s a single unobservabile npu to the fair valuation of the Trading and Kon- Tradeyg Companies bence no range disclosed,

89/209
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

5. Financial risk management

The Trust"s inestment activities expose it 1o the vanous types of risk which are assocsted with the financisl instruments and markets n
which it invests, The most important types of financial risks to which the Trust is exposed are market risk, credit sk and liquidity risk.
harket risk incheckes price nsk. inferest rate sk and curency risk. The Trust manages these risks on an aggregate basis akong with the
tisks assockabed with Its invesiing activilies as part of its overall risk management policies.

The nature and extent of the: linancal instruments outstanding al the date of the statemnent of financial position and the risk managemen
policies employed by the Tnust are dscussed bekow.

Cwerall risk management
The Trust soeght 1o generale sk adjusted capital gains throwgh investing theough the Trading and Non- Trading Cormpanies, which then
imested in the AHL Frogramme and FRM Ponfolio, From 2012, the Trading and Non-Trading Companies and therefore the Trust

gliminated its investment exposure (o s underlying hedge portfobo, Al remaining capital from that date was hekd in US Treasury Strips,
thwaugh the Mon-Trading Compary and cash, with the aim of profecting imestors” capal,

Ihe Directors of Trading and Non-Trading Companies distinguish beiween wo primary sk levels, which are risks at the Trading and
Mon-Trading Compamy kevel, and risks at the undertying imestment level. Accordingly, not applied at underbying investment level due to
climinaticn imestment exposuie. The mestmoent Manadger has implemented procedures. 1o manage ks associated with Dol the
Trackng Company and s underhying investments.

Ab the Trading and Non- Trading Company level

Risk management at the Trading Company level can be segregated into pre-vestment risk and ongoing sk management, Pre-
imestment sk management Involves determining asset allocation and porifollo construction. Thereafter, risk management involves
conducting risk and returm analysis, monitonng the relevant Trading Company specilic ponfolo restrictions and imestment guickeiines
and managing cuerency, interest rate, credit and liquidiy risks at the Trading Company kevel and making relzvant adiustments to asset
allocation and portfolio construction

Risk conskderations o the need o bring the portfolia back in ling with the investment strateqy and apgroach may Wigger a rebalancing
of the: portfolio, which is typecaly reviewed on a monthly basis by the Investment Manager's ponfolo management leam,

Market risk
harket risk Is the risk that the fair vale or future cash Bows of financial instrements will Tuctuate due to changes I market vaniabies
such as interest rates, loneign exchange ratas of underying imestment prices.

As the Trust elminaied the investment exposure 1o &S underiing hadge fund porfclios in 2002, the volatiity 1s not consklered a
meaaningful measure of risk as & 31 October 2018 and therelore the anmualised volatiity has not been caloulated for the year ended
3 October 2078 or 31 October 2007 Tha Trust has no-signilicant exposunes 1o marke! sk offer than the impact of fulure inlenest @t
expectations on the LS Treasury Strips.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate sk is the sk that the fair value or future cash fows of a inancial instrumen? wil Tuctuste because of changes in market
Inderest rates,

The Trust, vier the Trading and Non- Trading Companies, has expasure W0 interest rate risk on cash hokd at the bank. Thal exposure may
rol necessanty be sgnificant due Lo the genarally short-term nature of thase holdings. But a more sinificant exposure axsts in the value
of Al financiyl imstruments Dekd by the Tiest through the Non-Trading Company may be affected, either positively or negatively, by
chances in imenast rates of US Treasury Sirkps,

15

90/209



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Man AHL Enhanced Strategies
Prinoipﬂl Protected Fund (Liquidation basis) FRM

Man

Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 37 October 2018
5. Financial risk management (continued)

IMterest rate nsk {continued)

T TeBoning tabdes detald the Trust™s exposure o intenest rate ksk by the earfer of contractual matulies of m-pricing:

As at 31 October 2018

Mot expased
Lessthan  One month o Cwer one 10 interest
ane month it ‘year yesar rate risk Total
Uss Uss Uss Uss USS
Current as5ets:
Cash al bank 104 - - - 104
Fnancial assets at fair vaiue thiough
O oF loss 38087 4,631,265 - 82,540 4,167,892
Tetal current assats A8 M 1,631,265 - 92,540 4, 162,596
Current Eabilities:
Licuiciaticn fees panatie - - - (100,000 (100000
Accourts payabie and accred expenses - - - (18,205) {18.295)
Tetal current Babllitles {excluding net
assels allributable 1o Unitholders) - - - (118.295) (1718 295)
Interest rale gap 38,791 4,631,265 - {25,755) 4,644,301
As at 31 October 2017
Not exposed
Lessthan  One month to Chver one 10 interest
ang month Cne year year rate risk Total
uss Uss Uss Uss USs
Currant assets:
Cash al bank 120 - - - 120
Financial assels at Tair vahee theoudgh
ot of koss 10,055 = 562810 - 5,478,865
Total curment assets 10175 - SAGEETD - 5.4 18565
Current Eabilities:
Accourts payable and acorued expenses - - - (10,605) {10, B06)
lotal current Habllites {excluding net
assels attributable to Unithalders) = - - (10LE05) {10.605)
Interest rate gap 10,175 - 5468810 {10,605) 546,380

Lizbiitles not exposed 10 mteseet rate sk comprise quidation fees payable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, These amounts
rexmmally require contraciual satement within ane quarter and, in all cases, within one yoor
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 37 October 2018

5. Financial risk management {continued)

Ierest rate risk {continued)

The falkowing taldes detall the effect on net assels should inferest rates have increased(decressed by 50 basis points (bps) with 2 offer
vanables remaining constant., assuming that @ 50 bps increaseddecrease in the base imerest rate woukd result in a comelating 50 bps
increaseidocioase n the valee of net assels. B feally, an increaseidecreass of 50 bps would Nol resul inoa difect comekating
increasesdecrnease in the fEir value of net assets. as the movement in the value of ned assets would depend on the Individual assel class
andfor market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the inferest rate

As at 31 Octobaer 2018

Mot exposed
Lessthan  One month o Cwer one o Interest
ane manth one year year rate risk Total
LSS Uss Uss Uss Uss
Met assets after 50 bps increase JE.805 465441 - {#5.755) 4.661.651
Met assets after 50 bps decrease 38,507 4,608,109 = [#5,755) A.670.951
As at 31 October 2017
Mot exposed
Lessthan  One month to Cwver one to interest
ane manth one year year rate tisk Total
LSS US§ Uss Uss Uss
Met assets after 50 bps increase 10,276 - 5,496,154 (10,605) 5495,775
Met assets alter 50 bps decrease 10,124 - 541,466 {10,605 540,585

Currency risk
Cusrency risk is the sk that the fair value or ffuie cash flows of a fnancial instrument will uctuate because of changes in foreign
exchangs rates.

As al 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2077, the Tnust's assets and Rabilties are predominantly denominated in USE and the Trust
dhoes not have significant exposure to forelgn cumency sk, and accordingly, no senstivty analysis is presented. As part of the Tust's
invastment stratedy, the Tiust may peniadically hold Frvestments denominated in foign cufencies.

Price risk
Price risk i fhe risk that the price of a fancial nstrument will Tuctheste due o changes in marke conditions infuencing, directly of
inclirectly, the value of the instrument,

Thi Trust is not exposed o price nsk as all remaining capdal is ed 1 cash and the fero Coupon Mote with underhing evestment in LIS
Treasury Strips,

Credit risk

Credit risk is the nisk thal an Ssuer or counterpan y will be unable 1o meet a commitment thal @ has entercd into with the Trust,

The Trust"s maximum exposure to-credil sk (nod taking inte account the valee of any collsteral or clher securnity ek in the event that
the counterpartios fa to perfform their obigations as at 31 Ocltober 20018 in reation 1o each class of recognised financial assets,

including derivatives, is the camying amount of those assels in the statement of financial posiion. Credit risk s mitigated through the:
reqular monioring of concentration risk

The exposunes are (o Royval Bank of Scotkand Intemational Limfed the “Bank™ and BNP Paribas (e “Guarantor™). As at year end,
according 1o Standard and Poors Raling Agency, e Bank is rated BEB+ and acoording to Moody™s Ratirkg Agency the Guarantor is
et Aad.

The vestment Manager pedorms due disggence on all counterparties before they become a sendce provider of counterparty (o the

Trust, and credit quality checks are part of this process. The credit quality of the Trusi®s Bank and Guaranioe i reqularly menitored and
factoned intoe alocation decisions.
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 37 October 2018

5. Financial risk management (continued)

Licquacdity sk

Licyuicly sisk is the risk that the Trust will encounter dilficudty in meeting the: obligations associated with #s financial Babiities or equity thet
ane setthed by delivering cash of cash equivalents,

With the: elimination of the: Trust’s imestment exposure, its iguiddy risk is now minimised, Al remaining capital is either cash or readily
fesalisable 1o cashy

6.  Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Thee following tabe show the nel mvestment gains of the Toust’s evestments in financial asseds in (@ vake through proft and loss,
irvchuclingg the: red gairs from the Trust's envestment in the Trading Company,

For the year ended 31 October

2018 2m7
uss UsSs
Financial assets at fair value through profit o loss
Desgrnatext &t fnlial recogrition
Mt gain on US Treasury Strips hekd by Mon- Trading Compasy 38665 6,108
Met gairs can ieveestment in the Tradng Compeany which is comprised
of the foBowing items incurmed at the Trading Compary level:
Inteqest income 23 18
Cxher income 197,944 167,658
Guasantes feas {13.263) 14,254
DEeciors” ees {16,000 {16,008
Valation leaes {12,500 {12,500
Administration fees (7170 {1.732)
Prodessional fees and general expenses {38,285 i61.005)
52,807 50.704_

7. Fees, commissions and other expenses

Agent securty lees
Agent security fees are pambie montkly in arears (o Mitsubishi UF) Modgan Stanley Secisities Co., Lid. the “Agent Comparry™), ot the
rate of (L.5% per anmum of the MAVY per Unit at each the last calendar day of each calendar month or such other day as directors shall
cletenmine lram tirme to tme (he “Vaksation Day™), mulipied by the cument nuember of Units in issue at thet YValuation Day, lor 85 semvices
as the Agent Company.

This fee is Charged at the Trust keved,

Guarantee lees

Guarardes lees are payable quanerty in arrears 1o the Guarantor, The fee is calculated at the rate of 0.24% per annum of the Guaraniee
Liabikty {as defied in the offering documents) of the Units,

The: Gueawantar has, by way of the guerantee, proviced holdess of the Linits with a guarantee of the Face Value of the Linits plus arvy
achtional amourd locked B theough the profl leck-in feature, redeemabie on the Matueity Date,

This fee is charged at the Tradng Company lewel,

Hegistrar fees

Registrar fees are charged by Migsubishi UF) Imestor Sendces and Banking (Luxembourgh 5.4, (the “Registrar™). The fea is payable
menthly in amears gt the rate of 0.06% per annuem of the NAVY on each Vakeation Day,

This fee is charged at the Trust ke,
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

7. Fees, commissions and other expenses (continued)

Administration fees

Administration fees are payabée n arears 1o the Registrar, on each monthly Desling Dy, at the rate of one twellth of 0.11%
(approamatehy 0.11% per annum) of the aggregate NAY of the Units at the commencement of the month for which the fee is doe as
acdjusted by reference 1o the value of any changes in the: rumber of Units during the month.

This s is Charged at the Trading Compary iowd,

Valuation fees

Valsation fees are payable monthly in arrears to Man Valuation Senvices Limited {the “Data Compdation Agent™ or “WMSLY), calculated
manthly at the rate of one baelith of 0.15% (approximately (0.15% per annum) of the NAY per Unit cn each Valuation Day muliptied by
the number of Unks oustanding on that day, subject 10 a maximuem fee of USS 12,500 per annum plus any out of pocket expenses
incurmed by the fulfilment of these duties.

MVSL has sub-delegatecd the valuation senice 1o Cico Fund Senices (Bermuda) Limitect.

This fee is charged al the Tracing Company kevel,

Trustee fees

The Trustes [as tustes and custodian) is antitled 1o receive from tha Trust an annel fee of O0075% of the Trust s closing MAY, with a
miramum armal fee of USE 15,000, Tnstes foes are payable in arears to CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (the
“Trustee”) oneach monthly Deating Day.

This fee ts charged at the Trest level,

8. Related party transactions

haster Muli-Froduc Holdings Lid, a Bermuda incorporaled company, s a retaled party thicagh its 100% holding of the Ordinary
Shares in the Trading and Mon-Trading Compary. Master Multi-Product Holdings Lid & #sall owned by Conyers Trust Company
{Benmuda) Limsted formerty Codan Trust Compary Lirmmed) as trustee of the Master Muli-Product Purpose Trust,

The Investment Manager 1o the Trading Comparry, Man Inestiments AG {ll'l- “Marketing Adiiser” and “Introducing Brokes™), han
Valuation Services Limited (the “Data Complation Agent™) and Man wvestment Finance Ltd are subskdianes of Man Group plc and all
subsidinies of Man Group ple are related parties, Man Gioup ple pays some general expenses on behall of the Trust and then
reschiries those axpenses 1o 1he Trust,

CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Ceayman) Limited, a Cayman bsland ncorporated company, is a refated party by vinue of iis role as
Trisstes of the Trust. Thede is no ultimate controlling party.

Each of the directors of the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies is of may become imaoived in other financial investment and
professional activities which may cause conflids of inerest with the management of the Trust, These actities inchde management of
administration of other companies [Including those with invesiment obgectives simiar to that of the Trust of stnichures that may be
redated o Man Group pic sponscred imvestment Tunds), investment and management cownseling and serving as drectors, offiosrs,
acvisers and/or agents of other companies, inchding companies and legal stnuctures in which the Trust may invest andior which mey
imeesl inlo the Trust,

Drectoes” feas are pakd at the Trading Company level and are allocated 1o the Trading and Mon- Trading Companies.
The folowing transactions took place between the Trust, Trading Company and their related parties.

For the year ended 31 October 2018

Total fees Foes payabie

Refated party Type of fea LSS Uss
CIBC Bark and Trust Compary (Caymang Limited Trustes Feas 26,403 13,750
[Hreclies Directos” foes” 16,000 13,323
hian Valuation Senices Limited Valation fees” 12,500 2083
18
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

8. Related party transactions (continued)

Foe the yoar ended 31 Dctober 2017

Fees payable/

Total fecs (prepaic)

Related party Type of fea us3 USs
CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Caymanh Limited Trustee fees 26,8064 5,500
[Hrectoss Directors” fees® 16,000 {£.667)
han Valusation Senvices Limied Valestion fees” 12500 2083

* Charged/paid to the Tradng Company kevel,

In arcar 1o maintain & posithe NAY, the Trust nesds 1o hold encugh cash inorder 10 settke any fees payabie (hey many hene. In th cases
where this labdity exceads the amount of cash availabie to cover the labiities, the Inestment Manager wil rebate the Trading Compainy
te cover the diference. For the year ended 31 October 2018, this rebete amount presented as olher income was USS 191,944 (2007
LSS 169,655, of which LSS 15,281 (2070 T: USS 14,066) was receivable as at 31 October 2018,

The portion of Units cemed by entities affiiated 1o Man Group pic is N (2017 N#s)

9. Share capital

The Trading and Non-Trading Companies have an authanised share captal of US3 50,000 each compising 50,000 Ordinany Shares of
par vae: LSS 7 each,

Ordimary Shares of the Trading and Non-Trading Company

Orfinary Shares camy T00% of the veling rights, regardiess of whether they are called. The holders of Grdinary Shares are entitied 1o a
dividdend of up to US3 5000 per annum at the Directors” discretion; however, no dividends have been declared in the cumemnt or prior
wyear. In the avent of a winding up of dissolution of the Trading and Mon-Trading Company, the holders of Ordinary Shares ane endithad to
an amount equal 1o the par value therecf, If paid wp, and the surplus assets of the Trading and Mon-Trading Company. However, the
hokders of Ordinary Shares have agreed imevocably to wahe their entflement 10 amy amounts which exceed the par valie: of their
Ordinary Shares andd have authaorised the Trading and Mon- Trading Company (o credit any such amounts to the Unit Accourd for the
heneft of the Unitholders. The Cedinary Shares have been issied Bt not called, No amourt i recognised until the Ordinary Shares ane
Caliad,

LInits of the Trust

The Units of the Trust wene offered fof sale ina supplement (o the offering documents dated 25 July 2005 at USS 1 per Unit, The offes
chosedd on 30 Audust 20005,

The Unithclders are entilled to redeem their Units, upon wiiten notice defivered no lster than the 15th day of the calendar month
preceding the Dealing Day al a redemplion price calculated by reference (o the NAV per Unit on the Valuation Day immediatety
preceding the Deabng Day on whsch the redemplion i o be effected.

Units, hevee been dassified as financial iability as they have a contractual obligation (o defiver 8 minemum amaound per Linit {throughs the
Guarantes Fadlity) on Maturity Date. As per offenng documents, Maturity date means 30 Seplember 2019, of € such date s et a
besingss dey, The mexd business day,

The Units have a Matusy Date of 30 Seplember 20019 at which data thay will ba redecmed al o vahse equal their NAY per Unit pos amy
acdditional amourts as a resull of the prolit lock-in fealure,

Profit lock-in

A profit leck-in lesture (detailed in the Guarantes Faciity Agreement) dated 17 June 2005 s in existence.

Subject to the trading perfonmance of the: Trading Company a propantion of nel nes teding profits attritutable (o the Units may be wsed
1o purchase additional Elgible Collsteral {usieally US Treasury Strips), which the Trust may, with the prior wiitten consert of the
Fvestment Marager and the Guarantor, deliver and pledges 1o the Guarantor, Following sich pledge, the Guarantos will ceify in wiiting

1o the Trust and the Regstrar the resulting ncrease in the Guarantesd Amaount for each Unit cutstanding and to be edeamed on U
hmturity Date,
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

9.  Share capital (continued)

Profit ook -in {oontinued)

Thizre wiere na increases in the guaranesd amount for each unit in the curment year. During 2008, the Guarantor certified in wiiting o the
frust an increase in quaraniesd amaount for each unit outstanding from US3 11036 0 USS 11672 effective fiom 4 Febauary 2008, This
increass in the quarsitesd amourd was effective for any recemptions altes this date

Capital management

As a resull of the abdity to recesm Units, the capital of the Trust can vary depending on the demand for redemplions from the Trust. The
Trust s nok subject to extemally imposed capital requirements and has no restrctions on the redempticn of Units ather than those set
i e Triust™s offening documents.

Folkowdng the eimination of its investment exposure, the Trust s objectives for managing capial inciude:

«  safequarding investonrs capital; and
= mananing suffickent lguidity to meet the expenses of the Trust, and to meet redemplion requests as they arlse

Refer to Note 5, “Financial risk manzsgemeant”, or the policies and processes applied by the Trust in managing its capstal,

NAY reconciliation

There 5 a diference bebween the NAV as per the financial statements in accordance with IFRS and the NAY for valuation and
fedamplion purposes, catculated in accordanca with the Trusts offering documonts.

The Trust has accrued for cemain futung iguidation costs n ordar o limit the impact on ivestons where e Wadng capita of the Trust
may decresse balow 8 certain kel

A reconciligtion of the NAY as par the inancial statements and he NAY lon valualion purposes is as (olows:

As at 31 December

2018 2017
LSS U5%
WAV per financial statements
4,71 50,000 (207 7; 4,820.000) Units with a NAY per Uni of US55 1,119
(2017: USS 1.1345) 4,644,301 5,468,380
Add: Liquidation fees accrual 100,000 -
NAY per monthly valuation
150,000 (207 7: 4,8320,000) Units with a MAY per Uni of LSS 1.1437
[2077: LS5 1.1345) 4, 744,301 54683

10. Taxation

The Cayman |slands curmently have no income. corporation of capial gains tas. no laxes by way of wihholcng and no estale duty.
inferitance tax of gift tax. In addtion, the Trustes has applied for and received from the Govermar-in-Calsinet of the Cayman Islands
pursiam 1o the Trust Law (as amended) of the Cayman Istands, an undentaking that, for a penod of Gty years from the date of the
undestaking no law enacted in the Cayman lslands imposing any tax or duty to be kevied on income or capital assets of gains or
apprecialion of army tax in the natue of estabe duty of inheritance tax shal appsy 1o any propedty held in or any income anising under the
Trust of 1o the Trustees of beneficlanes therecd in respect of any such propenty of income, Mo capial o stamp duties. are levied in the
Cayman slands on the issue, transfer or redemption of Linis,

An annual registration fes will be payabiz by Lhe Trusiee to the Cayman Isbnds Govemment. Each of the Trading Compary and the
Mon-Trading Company have been incorporated wder the s of the Cayman slands as an exempled company and, as such, hava
obtained an underaking from the Governor- - Cabinet of the Cayman lskands to the effect that for 8 period of 20 years from the date
thereot na lw erected in the Cayman lands impasig any 8 (o be kevied on profils of incoms of gains of appreciation will apply (o
the Trading Company of the Non- Tradng Company,
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 October 2018

11. Subsequent events

There hawe been no skgnificant events since the year end thal impact the Trust and regure a desclosune in e inancel stataments

12. Contingent liabiliies and commitments

Lxcept as disclosed in Mote O, there were no comingent iabilties of commiments as atl 31 Ocober 2078 or 31 October 20017,
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4,590,123 508,906,937
32,440 3,596,623
4,557,683 505,310,314
3,950,000
1.1538 128
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-1150 287-289
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2019
187,117,965.90 207
5,051,655
2013 12 37,117,968.52
2014 12 37,117,968.52
2015 12 37,117,968.52
2016 12 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2017 12 187,117,965.90
2018 12 187,117,965.90
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2019

44 4,637,151,686.87
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23 103

2019 28
110.87
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31

2017 2016
31.1,31.3 2,294,618,594 254,404,364 1,980,130,866 219,537,109
3,15,31.1,31.3 4,079,919,230 452,340,645 3,018,465,826 334,657,306
3,137,919,230 347,901,105 1,963,465,826 217,689,456
942,000,000 104,439,540 1,055,000,000 116,967,850
31.1,31.3 265,472 29,433 147,465 16,349
4,15,31.1,31.3 14,984 1,661 13,162 1,459
4,5,15 0 0 8,036,038 890,956
5 4,125,181 457,359 4,627,120 513,009
180 20 158 18
6,15 24,028,149 2,664,001 26,098,088 2,893,495
7 6,402,971,790 709,897,482 5,037,518,723 558,509,701
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31
2017 2016

15,31.1 2,103,521,459 233,217,424 1,535,758,747 170,269,572
2,103,521,459 233,217,424 1,535,758,747 170,269,572
8,15,31.1 3,913,497,702 433,889,490 3,299,365,691 365,800,674
3,913,497,702 433,889,490 3,289,365,691 364,691,974
0 0 10,000,000 1,108,700
9 1,867,543 207,054 1,779,768 197,323
10,15 18,519,456 2,053,252 17,462,016 1,936,014
20,211,255 2,240,822 13,349,845 1,480,097
11 18,691,834 2,072,364 12,136,433 1,345,566
12 1,519,421 168,458 1,213,412 134,531
13 187,117,966 20,745,769 37,117,969 4,115,269
14 124,372,931 13,789,227 110,530,593 12,254,527
14 4,686 520 1,346 149
33,858,792 3,753,924 22,152,748 2,456,075
16 6,402,971,790 709,897,482 5,037,518,723 558,509,701

104/209



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ
2017 12 31
2017 2016
17,31.1 578,509 64,139 545,385 60,467
578,509 64,139 545,385 60,467

20  81,804,130,253  9,069,623,921
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UFJ S.A.

2017 12 31
2017 2016

54,056,442 5,993,238 29,666,848 3,289,163

2,221,669 246,316 1,866,700 206,961

27,650,438 3,065,604 15,403,567 1,707,793

(16,495,414) (1,828,847) (7.,692,118) (852,825)

(9,439, 648) (1,046,574) (5.812,307) (644,410)

(254,716) (28,240) (116,191) (12,882)

750,200 83,175 1,540,691 170,816

750,200 83,175 1,540,691 170,816

21 106,256,230 11,780,628 102,098,058 11,319,612

(52,040,385) (5,769,717) (49,567,473) (5,495,546)

6,388,924 708,340 3,841,996 425,962

22 2,484,563 275,463 776,916 86,137

(51,064,124) (5.661,479) (49,304,431) (5.466,382)

24,25  (20,806,005) (2,306,762) (18,758,113) (2,079,712)

(16,838,247) (1,866,856) (15,510,238) (1,719,620)

(2,420,642) (268,377) (2,190,449) (242,855)

(1,541,426) (170,898) (1,388,637) (153,958)

26,30  (30,258,119) (3.354,718) (30,546,318) (3,386,670)

(2,589,398) (287,087) (2,121,992) (235, 265)

23 (507,993) (56,321) (449,139) (49,796)

12 0 0 2,237,832 248,108

11,27.1  (11,831,429) (1,311,751) (8.,162,892) (905,020)

35,407,616 3,925,642 22,864,296 2,534,964

27.2 (1,548,824) (171,718) (711,548) (78,889)

33,858,792 3,753,924 22,152,748 2,456,075
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31
1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996
2005 10
2006
2007
70 30
2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ

S.A. 100
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1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2016

45,798

2017
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2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2017 12 31

10
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

2017 2016
135,000,000 477,000,000
807,000,000 578,000,000
942,000,000 1,055,000,000
14,984 2016 13,162

2017 12 31
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8,036,038 0 (8,554,715) 518,677 0 0 0
17,154,653 1,446,747 (190,665) 2,375,385 20,786,120 16,660,939 4,125,181
1,179,119 14,349 (20,605) 163,271 1,336,134 1,185,140 150,994

13,748,336 1,412,852 (102,933) 1,903,716 16,961,971 13,819,058 3,142,913

2,227,198 19,546 (67,127) 308,398 2,488,015 1,656,741 831,274
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
2017 2016
1,258,254 2,285,714
4,666,886 4,629,590
283,041 357,395
1,969,915 1,659,378
8,936,086 9,508,271
3,813,147 3,256,497
644,074 341,661
134,936 119,089
690,238 2,536,828
566,677 695,606
671,075 387,492
393,820 320,567
24,028,149 26,098,088
2017 12 31 4,008,887,622 2016
3,681,116,769
2017 12 31 2016 10,000,000
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2017 2016
841,978 732,625
1,025,565 1,047,143
1,867,543 1,779,768
10
2017 2016
6,607,907 6,454,913
5,653,314 3,551,199
885,708 113,912
524,416 721,710
2 9 4,680,727 4,955,817
2012
2014 0 1,556,606
142,861 51,140
24,523 56,719
18,519,456 17,462,016
11
1987 16
1983 23

2017 12 31
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12

13
2017 11
2017 12 31

49,080 187,117,965.90

14

2017
2016 12 31

2017
2011

2017 12 31

2015 11 19
2014 2015

2017 24

2017 12 31

10
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2017 2016
1,519,421 1,167,614
2.3 0 45,798
1,519,421 1,213,412
149,999,997.38
5,002,575
3,711,797 106,818,796 1,346
22,152,748
(33,057)
4,276,351 (4,276,351)
(3,100,000) 3,100,000
20,940,000  (20,940,000)
(8,274,013) 0
3,711,797 120,661,134 4,686

10
Fort. N° 47bis
2014 2015
17,049,049 2016 15,872,698
4,276,351 2017
2011 3,100,000 2,388,015

2017 2017
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2012 3,304,122 2,506,160
2013 3,101,000 2,250,445
2014 -2015 3,019,136 2,495,050
2016 3,348,440 3,082,425
2017 4,276,351 4,049,050
2017 12 31 17,049,049 14,383,130
2017 30 MUFG

S.A.
2017 8,274,013 7,375,000
2017 12 31
2017 2016
3,789,891,462 2,603,563,578
0 8,036,038
10,791,736 11,780,647
3,800,683,198 2,623,380,263
2017 2016
2,098,463,451 1,532,309,759
659,726,748 94,447,464
4,972,871 4,161,707
2,763,163,070 1,630,918,930
2017 12 31 24
2013 26
575 2013
2017 12 31 3,822,601,922
2017

3,789,888,999
4,751,803
27,961,120
3,822,601,922
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16
2017 12 31 2,973,768,077 2016
3,687,241,556
17
2017 2016
578,509 545,385
18
2017 2016
521,191 1,351,407
19
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
20
21
2017 2016
19,403,089 17,042,693
74,948,090 75,850,929
10,347,746 8,068,217
1,003,474 905,203
553,831 231,016
106,256,230 102,098,058
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22
2017 2016
226,068 437,964
568,181 161,260
67,500 66,722
2012 2014 1,441,990 0
180,824 110,970
2,484,563 776,916
23
2017 2016
346,695 122,929
137,159 293,332
13,741 15,350
10,398 17,528
507,993 449,139
24
2017 2016
30 29
66 71
74 76
170 176
25
2017 2016
5,832,575 5,151,542
871,739 791,860
4,960,836 4,359,682

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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26
2017 2016
1,165,998 1,223,338
1,041,720 933,559
1,442,936 800,032
4,376,343 4,308,794
1,109,879 1,067,196
5,192,885 5,057,176
3,412,539 3,985,016
11,204,978 12,041,688
384,358 361,065
226,957 135,383
699,526 633,071
30,258,119 30,546,318
2016 12 29 2012 2015 701,908
672,840
2017
27
27.1.
2017 2016
8,893,072 6,270,710
2,938,357 1,892,182
11,831,429 8,162,892
27.2.
2017 2016
0 33
1,483,823 661,473
65,001 50,042
1,548,824 711,548
28
2017 12 31
100
33 100-
8212

100
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29
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
100,000 20,000
12
100,000
107 (1) 2024
2015
2024
179 (1)
0.8 2018
2016 2018 180 (1)
0.8
0.8
2017 12 31 970,420 1,075,566
30

2017 2016
265,049 258,355
157,633 109,445
41,309 39,625
26,272 6,692

490,263 414,117
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2017 2017 12 31
31
31.1.
2017 12 31

0 0 0 0 0
2,294,618,594 0 0 0  2,294,618,594
3,272,919,230 807,000,000 4,079,919,230
265,472 0 0 0 265,472
0 0 0 14,984 14,984
5,567,803,296 807,000,000 0 14,984  6,374,818,280
2,103,521,459 0 0 0  2,103,521,459
3,913,497,702 0 0 0  3,913,497,702
578,509 0 0 0 578,509
6,017,597,670 0 0 0  6,017,597,670

120/209



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2016 12 31

1,569 0 0 0 1,569
1,980,129,297 0 0 0 1,980,129,297
2,440,465,826 578,000,000 0 0 3,018,465,826

147,465 0 0 0 147,465

0 0 0 13,162 13,162
4,420,744,157 578,000,000 0 13,162 4,998,757,319
1,535,758,747 0 0 0 1,535,758,747
3,299,365,691 0 0 0 3,299,365,691
545,385 0 0 0 545,385
4,835,669,823 0 0 0 4,835,669,823
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2016 12 31

3,257,117,915 0 0 0 3,257,117,915 24,750,086
812,986,742 0 0 0 812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 0 0 0 4,070,104,657 26,901,341
3,057,118,085 0 0 0 3,057,118,085 22,397,245
2,201,155,324 0 0 0 2,201,155,324 8,610,571
5,258,273,409 0 0 0 5,258,273,409 31,007,816
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
1,513,328,420 14,474,319 0 0 1,527,802,739 15,342,558
651,787,947 2,811,669 0 0 654,599,616 2,236,629
2,165,116,367 17,285,988 0 0 2,182,402,355 17,579,187
1,395,026,531 14,882,836 0 0 1,409,909, 367 14,796,033
1,683,232,675 4,276,834 0 0 1,687,509,509 5,640,893
3,078,259,206 19,159,670 0 0 3,097,418,876 20,436,926
2016 12 31 2016 12 31

122/209



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 12 31

123/209

2017

2,294,618,594
2,294,618,594

4,079,919,230

470,317,266
1,493,150,265
2,104,162,750

2016

1,980,130,866
1,980,130,866

3,018,465,826
413,806,919
757,029,131
1,828,577,178

9,871,366 9,261,471
2,417,583 9,791,127
265,472 147,465
4,473 125,983
39,775 21,482
221,074 0
150 0
14,984 13,162
12,008 10,547
2,976 2,615

6,374,818,280

4,998,757,319
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31.4.
2017 12 31
2017 2017
1,151,209,346 8,548,868
2,105,636,836 16,199,995
271,733 1,223
812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 26,901,341
2016 12 31
2016 2016
1,299,763,106 12,134,109
228,039,632 3,208,449
654,599,617 2,236,629

2,182,402,355 17,579,187
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) SA

Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks

Loans and advances to credit institutions

a) repayable on demand
k) other loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers
Shares and other variable-yield securities
Shares in affiliated undertakings
Tangible assets

Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET
Decembear 31, 2017
{in USD)

ASSETS

Maotes

311,313

3,15, 311, 3.3,

34,313
4,15 311, 313
4,5,15
3

6. 15

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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2,294.618.554

4.079.819.230

3.137.918.230
942 000.000

265472
14.984

o
4125181
180
24.028.149

6.402.971.730
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1.880.130.866

3.018.465.826

1.963.465.826
1.055.000.000

147.465
13.162
8.036.038
4627120
158

26.058.088

S.037.518.723
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5A

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2017
{in USD)

- continued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2017 28
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15, 31.1. 2103521459 1.535.758.747
a) repayable on demand 21035214589 1.535.758.747
Amounts owed to customers B, 15, 31.1. 3.913.497.702 3.299.365.69
a) repayable on demand 3.913.497.702 3.288.365.6M
b} with agreed maturity dates a 10.000.000
Other liabilities 9 1.867.543 1.779.768
Accruals and deferred income 10,15 18.519.456 17.462.016
Pravisions 20,211,255 13.349.845
a) provisions for taxation 11 18.601.834 12.136.433
b} cther provisions 12 1,518,421 1.213.412
Subscribed capital 13 187.117.965 A7.117.989
Reserves 14 124.372.931 110.530,583
Result brought forward 14 4.686 1.348
Profit for the financial year 33.858.792 22.152.748
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 6.402.971.790 5.037.518.723_

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LLUXEMEOURG) 5.A
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2017

{in LSO}
Motes 2017 2018
Contingent liabilities 17, 31.1. 578.509 545.385
of which,
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security 578.500 545,385
Fiduciary operations 20 £81.804.130.253 £4,575.929.958

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2017

(im LISD)
Hotes 2017 2018
Interest receivable and similar income 54.056 442 29 666.848
of which
- Negative interest recened on deposits 2.2 669 1.866.700
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 27.850.438 15.403 587
Interest payable and similar charges {16.495.414) (7.682.118)
of which :
~  Megative interest paid on loans and advances (9.438.648) (2.812.307)
Interest Loss from foreign currency swap [254.716) (116.191)
Income from securities 750.200 1.540.691
Income from shares and other vanable yield secuntes 790200 1.540691
Commission receivable 21 106.256.230 102.098.058
Commission payable {52.040.385) (49.567.473)
Met profit on financial operations 6,388,924 3,841,596
Other operating income 22 2.484.563 776918
General administrative expenses {51.084.124) {49.304.431)
a) staff costs 24, 25 (20,808.005) (1B.758,113)
of which:
wages and salaries (18 B35 247) (15.510.238)
social security costs (2.420642) (2.180.449)
of which:
= social security costs relating o pensions (1.5:41.426) (1.388.637)
b} cther administrative expenses 26, 30 (30.2558.119) {20.546.318)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible
and intangible assets (2.589.398) (2.121.992)
Other operating charges 23 (507T.953) [449.133)
Provision for contingent liabilities and for 2.237.832
commitment 12 0
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 271, {11.831.423) (8.162.892)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 35407816 22.864.296
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 27.2. [1.548.824) {741.548)
Profit for the financial year 33.858.792 22152748

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A_
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

iy

Corporate matters

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in
Luxembourg on April 11, 1974 as a société anonyme,

On April 1, 1996, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S A changed its name to Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubizhi (Luxembourg) S A,

On October 1, 2005, the indirect sharehokder, Mitsubsshi Tokyo Financial Group, Ing, (MTFG) merged with LIFJ
Haoldings, Ine. (UF.J) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. merged with LUFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourgy S A changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S A

On April 2, 2007, the company became a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokye-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid, by 30%, which are under the same halding
company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG). Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
{Luxembourg) S.A. changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custedy S A, (MUGC).

Cn April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A., has issued 49,080 new shares and the capital of the
company has been increased by USD 1.817.968,52, The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

LUSD 37,117,968 52. The two majer shareholders of MIBL hold 92 25% of the capital, Mitsubishi LFJ Trust and
Banking Corporation by 63, 72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 28 53%.

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5. A, has established an external branch located at

Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland, Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S A, Dublin
Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 19832, under the number 807648,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custedy 5.4, has changed ds name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A, (MIBL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of
Mitsubighi UFJ Investor Services & Banbing (Luxembourg) S.A..

The members of the Board of Directors are Senior Executves of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
Group and Independent Directors. The business policy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal
requirermnents existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Board of Directors in accordance
with those applied in Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

1.2 Ma of busin
The object of the Bank is the underntaking for its own account, as well as for the account of third paries either
within or outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other
operations, whether industial or commencial of in real estate which directly of indirectly relate to the main
object described above.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its actvities on investrment management services.

A significant velume of the Bank's transactions s concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi

LIFJ Financial Group.

13 Apnnual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USDY), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The
Bank's accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance wath the laws and

regulations in farce in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally
accepted in the banking sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.
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December 31, 2017
- continued -

In observing these, the follewing significant accounting policies are applied.

Azeats and liabilities are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemead become cleared funds,

that is, on their date of effective transfer,

Eoreign gurrencies

The Bank maintains a multi-currency accounting system which records all transactions in the currency or

currencies of the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded.

Assets and liabilities are converted inte USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date.
Both realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss
account for the year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange
contract (swvap and hedging forsard foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are translated into USD dady at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsettled forward transactions are transtated into USD at the forward rate prevailing on the

Balance Sheet date for the remaining maturities.

Results on unsettled forward transactions linked to spot transactions and on swap transactions are accrued at
the balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are
neutralized at year end.

Einancial instrurments dernvatves

The Bank's commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps,
forward rate agreements, financial futures and options are recorded on the transaction date among the off

balance sheet items.
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December 31, 2017
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from
the revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value, There is no provision for unrealized losses on
forward deals recorded for the year 2017 (2016 USD 45.798).

Mo provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an assat or a [iability and

econamic unity is established or where a nancial instrument is hedged by a reverse transaction so that no

open position exists,

It is the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irrecoverable debts, as
deemed appropnate by the Board of Directors.

Value adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

Value adju i i sitla % o bills bans and advances and leasing tra 0HS

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which
they relate.

Lump-sum provision for risk exposures

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk
exposures, as defined in the legislation govermning prudential supervision of banks. The purpose of the provision
is to take account of risks which are likely to crystallise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of

preparation of the annual acosunts.

Pursuant to the Instructions issued by the Direcfeur des Contributions on December 16, 1997, this provision
should be made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures,

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2017 (2016 USD 0).
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Tean bl urit

Transferable securities are reconded initially at their purchase price. The average cost method is used for initial
recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or arising from a diminution of value, are
deducted from the account balance.

Tangibl i i

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets
with limited useful econemic lives is reduced by value adjustments calculated to weite off the value of such

assets systemabcally aver their useful economic lives as follows:

& Hardware equipment: 4 years,
« Software:; 4 years and 5 years,
= Ciher intangible assets: & years,

Other tangible assets: 10 years.

At the Balance Sheet date, shares in affiliated undertakings held as financial fixed assets are stated at the lower

of cost or market value.

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis in the accounts of the year to which they relate.

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expenditure incurred during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial
year,
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Aceruals and daferred income

This liability item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debts the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of
the balance sheet are either likely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncertain as to their amount or as
to the date on which they will arise.

e nition

The Bank's main streams of revenue are compnsed of interests and commissions mceme. The Bank eamns fee
and commission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.
Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the pariod that the

SOPVICes are provided

MNOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit institutions other than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to
their remaining maturity as follows:

2017 2016

usbh usD

Mot more than three months 135.000.000 477000000
Maore than three months but less than one year 807 .000.000 578.000.000
842 000,000 1.055.000.000

MOTE 4 - TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES

Transferable securiies shown under the item "Shares and other variable yield securities” consist entirely of
unlisted securities for USD 14.984 (2016 13.162).
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5 f ot il taki

As of December 31, 2017, the Bank no longer holds any participation recorded under “shares in affiliated
undartakings”.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2017
- continued -

MOTE & - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2017 2018

uspo usD

Advance paid to IRS, US Tax authorities 1.258.254 2285714
Accrued mterest income 4. 555 BAG 4.628 580
Commission from the Management Company 283.041 357,365
Commission on fiduciary operations 1.852.915 1,659,378
Commission on global custody 8.036.086 9.508 271
Commission on investment funds 3813147 3,256,487
Prepaid general expenses 8441074 241.661
Frepaid income taxes 134,936 119,089
VAT recoverable 620 235 2536828
Other accrued income S68.877 &05.606
Other Commissions 671.075 387.482
Other prepayments 393 820 320567
24.028.149 26,098 088

MOTE 7 - FOREIGN CURREMNCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2017, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign currencies,

translated into LSO, is USD 4.008 857 622 (2016 USD 3.681.116.765)

NOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2017, debits other than those repayable on demand amounted to USD O {2016
USD 10.000.000)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

- continued -

NOTE 3 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liatilities may be analysed as follows:

2017 2016
UsD UusD
Preferential creditors 841 878 732625
Sundry creditors 1.025.565 1.047.143
1.867.543 1.779.768
P ——— B —
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
2047 2016
usD usp
Accrued commission 6.607.907 G.454.8913
Accrued general expenses 5653314 3.551.189
Accrued interest expenses 885.708 113.912
Deferred income related to custody fees S24.418 721,710
Meutralization of faresgn exchange results an pastion coversd
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2.) 4. 680727 4.955.817
VAT received from Tax authorities 2012-2014 u] 1.556. 606
Other accrued expenses 142 861 51.140
Other suspense receipt 24.523 S6.719
18.510 455 17,462 016
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MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

MOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembourg fiscal regulations, the Bank's fiscal Balance Sheet and #ts results of operations are reguired
to be expressed in Eure. The earnings of the Bank as determined for fiscal purposes can differ substantially
from earnings reported for accounting purposes as a result of unrealised profits or losses on the translation of

the Bank's equity into Euro equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation
gains on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under normal circumstances, be neutralised to the extent of the amount that
exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously camied fonwand,

In accordance with the Law of July 23, 1983, however, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, future unrealised galns which may be caused by a rise in the
US dotlar against the Euro can, under normal circumstances, only be nautralised to the extent of the amount

that exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carried foraard.

Consequently, unrealised translation losses on equity are considered to result from a timing difference and the

Bank has provided for revenue taxes on the accounting income as deferred taxation,

As at December 31, 2017, there are no deterred tax liabilities,
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MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2017
- continued -

MOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions may be analysed as follows:

2017 206

usD uso

Provision for remuneration 1.518.421 1.167 614
Provision for unrealized losses on forward deals

(note 2.3) 5] 45.798

1519421 1213412

MOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of Hovember 9, 2017, the Bank increased the share capital by an amount of USD 140,090 097 38

As of December 31, 2017, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187.117.955,90 for
5002 575 shares of Class A and 49,080 shares of Class B

MOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
reserve reserves forward
usD UsD usD
Balance at January 1, 2097 3711.797 106 818.796 1.348
Praofit for the year ended Decamber 31, 2016 - - 22152748
Appropriation of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholders . - {33.057)
- Transfer to reserves for Met Worth Tax 2017 - 427633 (4.276.351)
- Transfer from Reserse for Met Worth Tax
2014 - {3.1000000) 3,100,000
- Aliocation to Free resarve - 20940000 (20.940.000)
- Distribution in Kind to Sharehokders = (8274013 Q
Balance at December 21, 2017 3.711.797 120.851.134 4,686

140/209



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

LUinder Luxembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a legal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital, This appropriation is made in the
following year. Dhstribution of the legal reserve is restricted. This requirement 15 sabishied as the Bank has
reached 10% of the issued subscnbed capital

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or pant of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, imited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order to proftt from this credit, the Bank must commet itself to
post befora the end of the subsaguent vear an amount aqual to five times the Ret worth tax credit to a special
reserve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

The Circular |. Fort. N® 47bis issued by the Luxembourg Tax Authorities on November 19, 2015, provides for a
dedicated rule allowing the taxpayer to create only one net wealth tax reserve to fully benefit from the Met
Waealth Tax reduction for both 2014 and 2015, This reserve should correspond to five times the amount of the
highest reduction avaitable for 2014 and 2015 (transitional measure). The special reserve for net worth tax is
included in the Bank's other reserve for a total amount of USD 17,049,049 (2016; USD 15.872.6958)

As resolved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 24, 2017, the Bank has allccated an amount of
USD 4 278,351 to special reserve far Met Worth Tax 2017 and reversed the available special reserve for Met

Worth Tax constituted in 2011 which amounted to USD 3.100.000 (EUR 2.388.013).

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2017,

2017 2017

Reserve for Net Resarve for Net

Worth Tax Worth Tax

Years usD EUR
2012 3304122 2506160
203 3.101.000 2250445
2014 - 2015 3018136 2,485,080
2018 3.348.440 3082425
207 4.276.351 4049050
Balance at December 31, 2017 17.045.049 14.383130
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.4,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

- gontinued -

On May 30, 2017, the Board of Directors has decided the payment in kind of an interim dividend through the
transfer of all the shares of MUFG Lux Managemeant Company 5 A held by the Bank in favour of the holder of

class A shares of the Bank. The distribution of the interm Dividend was done on June 1, 2017 for an amount of

LED 8.274.013 (equivalent of ELUR 7.375.000)

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

Az at December 31, 2017, the following balances with related parties are outstanding:

ASSETS
2017 2016
Ush Ush
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.789.801 462 2803563578
Shares in affiliated undertakings u] 8.035.038
Prepayments and accrued income 10,791,736 11, 780.647
3.800.683.108 2.623.380.263
LIABILITIES
2017 2016
UsD ush
Amounts owed to credit institutions 2088 463.451 1.532.308.752
Amounts owed to customers B50. 726,748 04 447 454
Accruals and deferred income 4.8972.671 4,161,707

2.7683.163.070

1.630.918.930

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in Intemational
Accounting Standards 24 “Related Party Disclosures® which were not made an terms equivalent to those that

prevail in armm's length transactions as of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended.
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December 31, 2017
- continued -

At the request of the Bank, the CS5F has granted a total exemption for the exposures towards the group
(Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
(B No 5752013 of June 26 2013 (Part IV).

As at December 31, 2017, the amount towards the group fallng under this exemption amounts to
USD 3.822.601 922 and can be analysed as follows:

207
usD

3.780.585.989
4.751.803

Loans and advances to credit institutions
Prepayments and accrued income

Foreign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 27.981.120
3822601 922

MNOTE 16 - FOREIGM CURREMNCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2017, the aggregate amounts of liahilities denominated in foreign currencies translated into

USD s USD 297318077 (2016: USD 3.687.241.556).

MOTE1T - CONTIMGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2017 2018

UsD Ush

Counter-guarantees issued 578.508 545385
I e ———

As at the year-end, there were no related party balances.
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MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purpeses of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2017 2018
usD usD

Commitrments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted an
buildings 521191 1.351.407

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances.

MOTE 19 - OFERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The following types of forsard transactions are outstanding as at December 31, 2017 and 2016

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outrights).

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

covering the existing positions.

HOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

Custedy and adminstration of transferabie securnties;
- Fiduciary represantations,
Agency funchions;

Portfalic management and advice,
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- continued -
MNOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2047 2016

ush uspo

Fees on Investment Funds 18,408,088 17.042.683
Fees an Global custody from Institutional customers 74,843.080 79,850,929
Fees on Fiduciary transactons 10.347 746 8.068.217
Fees on Services to Managemeant Company 1.003.474 905.203
Cther fees and commissions 553,831 231.016
106.256.230 102 0898.055

—————

Commissions receivable consist of the follewing:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commissions charged to Investment Funds for custody services,
central administration, depositary and other services. The fees are calculated on the basis of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institutional
customers for global custody services including securities frade management, setlement, corporate actions,

income collection and proxy voting. The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and

the number of transactions.
Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions earned on fideciary assets including custody
transactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under management and the number of transactions,

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covering functional expenditures and fees for support

senvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreement

Cther fees and commissions include vanous fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services

fees and fund order desk services fees.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

- continued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2017 2016

ush uspo
Adjustment for commission previous years 226,068 437.964
Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 568181 161.260
Sub-Rental Fee received fram the Management
Company (Service level agreement) 67.500 g6.722
VAT refund for previous year (2012-2014) 1.441.980 4]
Crther 180.824 110.970

2484 563 778916
MNOTE 23 - OTHER OFPERATING CHARGES

2017 2018

uso usD
Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previcus years 346685 122,629
Commission previous years 137,158 282,332
Interest an previcus years 13.741 15.350
Cthers operating losses 10,308 17 528

507,503 448,139
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MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 217
- continued -

MOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number of persons emploved during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

207 2018

Mumber Humber

Senior managemant 30 e
Meddle management Ll 7
Employees 74 76
170 176

HOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the
Bank by reason of ther responsibilities as follows:

2017 2016

usoD usD

Senior management 5.832.575 5.151 542
Of which variable remuneration 871.73¢% 791.860

Of which fix remuneration <.960.836 4,359,682

During the financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General

Management were made,

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Bank did noct grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Board of Directors and General Management.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

- continued -
MOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2017 2018

uso usD

Data charges 1.165.998 1.223.338
Maintenance 1.041.720 933.550
Membership fees 1.442 89326 800.032
Professional fees 4.376.343 4.308.704
Rent and related expenses 1.100.879 1.067 198
Service contracts 5.192.885 5.057.176
Service fee 3412530 3985016
System cost 11.204.978 12.041.688
Telecommunication expenses 384 358 351.085
Travelling, maving, business trips 226.957 135.383
Cther expenses 5549 526 533.071
20.258.119 30,545 318

Az of December 29, 2016 the Bank has booked as expenses the remaining balance of Professional fees and
Syatern costs treated as prepand expenses for the year 2012 to year 2015 (Professional fees : USD 701.008,

Systemn cost | USD 672.840).
The increase of the costs for Memberships s due to the increase of the fees paid to Single Resolution Funds

during the year 2017,

MOTE 27 - TAX
2T1. T i in
207 2016
usp uspD
Corporate Income Tax B8.883.072 G.270.710
Municipal Business Tax 2 938.357 1.802.182
11.831.428 8162 852
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MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

207 2016

usoD usD

Met woarth tax 0 33
VAT 1.483.823 B61.473
Other taxes £5.001 50.042
1.548.824 711,548

MOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2017, the Bank is a jointly captalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office is in Tokyo

The annual accounts of the Bank are included in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Caorporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registerad address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chiyvoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan

The consalidated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunguchi 2-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

HOTE 25 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resolution, recrgamisation and wanding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investrnent firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the "Law”), transposing into
Luxembourgish lawthe directive 2014/5%EL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and Investment firms and the directive 201 4/49ELU related to deposit guarantee and investor
compensabion schemas, was passed on December 18, 2015,

149/209



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

The depost guarantee scheme ("Fonds de garantie des dépdts Luxembourg” (FDGL)) and the investor
compensation system ("Systéme d'indemnisation des investisseurs Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposts of sach depostor up to an amount of EUR 100,000 and mvestments up to an amount of EUR 20000,
The Law also provides that depasits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpose are covered for an amount abave EUR 100.000 for a period of 12 months.

Credit institutions centribute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resciution fund ("Fonds de
resolution Luxembourg” (FRL)), respectively to the FDGL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024

The target level of funding of the FGDL = sat at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amount will be collected during the yvears 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions are to continue to contribute for

& additional years in order to constitute an additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in
article 180{1) of the Law,

Fer the year end December 31, 2017, the Bank's annual contribution amounted to EUR 870,420
(LUSD 1.075.568)
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MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 217
- continued -

MOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fees (excluding VAT).

2017 2016

usb UsD

Audit fees 265,049 258,355
Audit-Related fees 157.633 109,445
Tax fees 41.308 39625
Other fees 28272 5.8602
480,263 414117

The Mon Audit Services provided during the financial year by the entire network of the Audit firm included the

followang services:
a.  |SAE 3402 ISOC 1 Type Il Report for the periad from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017,

b. Preparation of tax returns;
c. Preparation of VAT retums.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017

- cantinued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed fo the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

inStruments:
2017 2016
Carrying amount Carrying amount
in USD in UsSD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 2.234618.554 1.580.130.866
EU member couniries 2.294.618.594 1.980,130.866
Loans and advances to credit institutions 4.079.919.230 3018465826
EU member countries 470317 266 413 806.919
Nearth & Central America 1.483. 150 265 7a7.029.131
Asia 2.104.162.750 1.828.577.178
Europa, non-EU member countries 9 871.388 9281471
Ausitralia and New Zealand 2.417.583 8791127
Loans and advances to customers 265472 147 465
EU member countries 4.473 125,953
North & Cenlral America 39.775 21.482
Asla 221.074 )
Eurape, nan-EU member countrias 150 o
Shares and other variable yield securities 14.584 13182
MNarth & Central America 12.008 10547
EU member countries 2876 2615
Tatal 6.374.818.280 4.998.757.319
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017
- continued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed o the following credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:

2017
MNotional/payable
amount
in UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and gecgraphic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countries 1.151.209.346
America 2.105.636.836
Asia 271.733
Swaps
EU member countries 812.986.742
Taotal 4.070.104,657
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2017
Risk egquivalent
amount
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8,548 868
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2,151,255
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017
- continued -

Az at December 31, 2016, the Bank is exposed to the followng credit isk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:
2016 2016
Motienallpayable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countries 1.200 7831086 12,134,109
America 228.035.632 3.208.449
Swaps
El member counties 654.595.617 2,238,629
Total 2,182,402 355 17,578,187
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2019 28
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UFJ

2018

30

S.A.

010 4,279,499,530 474,468,113
020
030 2,379,029,912 263,763,046
040 1,900,469,617 210,705,066
050 22,937,469 2,543,077
060 22,937,469 2,543,077
070
080
090
096 0 0
097
098
099
100 0 0
120
130
141 14,570 1,615
142 14,570 1,615
143
144
181 2,188,797,422 242,671,970
182
183 2,188,797,422 242,671,970
240
250
260
270 811,922 90,018
280 811,922 90,018
290
300 3,102,911 344,020
310
320 3,102,911 344,020
330 781 87
340 781 87
350
360 22,293,804 2,471,714
370
380 6,517,458,408 722,590,614
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UFJ S.A.

2018 30

010 23,820,080 2,640,932

020 23,820,080 2,640,932

030

040

050

060

070 0 0

080

090

100

110 6,095,386,173 675,795,465

120 6,095,386,173 675,795,465

130

140

150

160

170 0 0

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 15,054,113 1,669,050

250 15,054,113 1,669,050

260

270

280 20,180,190 2,237,378

290

300 6,154,440,556 682,342,824
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UFJ

2018

30

S.A.

010

187,117,966

20,745,769

020

187,117,966

20,745,769

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190

3,259

361

200

210

158,191,749

17,538,719

220

230

158,191,749

17,538,719

240

250

17,704,878

1,962,940

260

270

280

290

300

363,017,853

40,247,789

310

6,517,458,408

722,590,614
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UFJ S.A.
2018 30
010 38,370,885 4,254,180
020 18,514,145 2,052,663
025
030
041
051 16,501,150 1,829,483
070
080 909,780 100,867
085 2,445,810 271,167
090 18,287,902 2,027,580
100 212,615 23,573
110
120 11,892,224 1,318,491
130
140 0 0
145 6,183,063 685,516
150
160 92 10
170
175
191 92 10
192
200 56,423,901 6,255,718
210 28,467,551 3,156,197
220 0 0
231
241
260
270
280 2,440,541 270,583
287
290
300
310
330
340 1,491,772 165,393
350 1,399,998 155,218
355 50,571,740 5,606,889
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360 25,508,536 2,828,131
370 10,251,013 1,136,530
380 15,257,523 1,691,602
390 904,300 100,260
400 148,413 16,455
410
420 755,888 83,805
425 0 0
426
427
430 0 0
440
450
460 411,503 45,623
481
491 411,503 45,623
510
520 0 0
530
540
550
560
570
580
590
600
610 23,747,401 2,632,874
620 6,042,522 669,934
630 17,704,879 1,962,940
640 0 0
650 0 0
660 0 0
670 17,704,879 1,962,940
680
690 17,704,879 1,962,940
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CSSF 1993

12 31
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CIBC
Company Cayman Limited

2018 12 25,921,000
CIBC
CIBC
CIBC
MUFG
2019 7,375,000
2019
126.09
2011

AIFM

2014

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CIBC Bank and Trust

29

CIBC
5,010

CIBC 1965

2018

S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.

2,991
28
2013 17
2011 61 EU 2013 12
AIFM CSSF
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Man Valuation Services Limited

2019 222 630 9,848
2772370
EC4R 3AD
2019 405
CIBC
MUFG S.A.
AIFM

100
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1993
2018
2019
1960
10,992 2,946

2019

2018
CIMA

4,268
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CIMA
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CIMA
3.2
MF2 MF2A CIMA
CIMA
4,268
CIMA
100,000
100,000
4,268
CIMA MF4

CIMA
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CIMA
2018
4.3
CINA
4.4 2006 12 27 2018
CINA CINA
CINA
CINA
CINA
5.1
5.2
CINA
48
5.3 3.2
CINA
5.4 CINA

CIMA
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5.5
CIMA

5.6 CIMA

5.7

5.8

8,536

6.1

CIMA

2018
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2.3

CIMA

CIMA

24,390 30,488
8,536
36,585 42,682



6.2

30

20
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CIMA

2018 1925



6.3

2017

150
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50

CIMA

.1 CIMA CIMA
CIMA

500

CIMA CIMA
CIMA CIMA

CIMA
10

CIMA CIMA

.7 CIMA 7.9
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7.8 7.7 CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA

CIMA CIMA
7.9 7.7 CIMA
7.10 CIMA 7.9 CIMA
7.11 CIMA CIMA
7.12 7.9 7.9

CIMA CIMA

7.13 7.9
7.14 7.13
7.15 7.9 7.9

CIMA CIMA CIMA

CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
7.15 CIMA
CIMA
7.16 7.9 7.9 7.15
CIMA CIMA

7.17 7.15 CIMA

CIMA

94
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7.9
7.9
CIMA 7.9
CIMA
CIMA CIMA
500
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
10
CIMA
10
CIMA
8.10
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8.9 CIMA 8.8
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
8.10 8.8 CIMA
8.11 CIMA 8.10 CIMA CIMA
8.12 8.10 8.10
CIMA CIMA
8.13 8.10

8.14 8.13
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8.15 8.10 8.10

CIMA CIMA CIMA

CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
8.15 CIMA
CIMA
8.16 8.10 8.10
8.15
CIMA CIMA

8.17 8.15 CIMA

CIMA

94

CIMA 8.10 8.10
8.18 CIMA 8.16 CIMA
8.19 CIMA CIMA

CIMA
8.20 CIMA

8.10
8.21
CIMA

9.1 CIMA CIMA
9.2 9.1 9.1

CIMA
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9.3 CIMA
9.1 9.1
9.4 CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
9.5 CIMA CIMA CIMA
9.6 CIMA
20
10 CIMA
10.1 CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
2016 2019 2017

CIMA
CIMA
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11.1

11.2

11.3 1996
14

14

11.4
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11.6

12

12.1 2019 257

12.2 2019 247

10

13

13.1

CIMA
7.17

13.2

13.3

CIMA

13.4

248

2008

8.17
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6.1 6.2 6.3

14 2018

14.1 2018

2003 11 17

CIMA

14.2 CIMA CIMA

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6 20
CIMA

CIMA

14.7
13.1
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14.9
CIMA
2019
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50

15

21

50

21 21 21
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CIMA
14.10
CIMA
26
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75009 16 BNP

100
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CIMA

CIBC

2005 10

L 1150 287 289
UFJ S.A.

191/209



2.1

2005

192/209

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

20

FRM



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

LIBOR

AHL

FRM

AHL

-1150 287-289 UFJ
S.A.

2019 30

10,000
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Independent Auditors Report
The Trustee
Man AHL Enhanced Strategies Principal Protected Fund (Liquidation basis)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financia statements of Man AHL Enhanced Strategies Principal Protected Fund (the
“Trust”) which comprise the statement of financial position as a 31 October 2018, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. These financial
statements have been prepared on aliquidation basis as disclosed in Note 1.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Trust as at 31 October 2018 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information included in the Fund' s 2018 Annual Report

Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report, other than the financial statements
and our auditors report. Management is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materialy inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Trustee for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statementsin accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financia statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
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Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of userstaken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust
's internal control.

- Bvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting. When such use
is inappropriate and management uses an alternative basis of accounting, we conclude on the appropriateness of
management’'s use of the alternative basis of accounting. We also evaluate the adequacy of the disclosures
describing the alternative basis of accounting and reasons for its use. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors report.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
16 April 2019
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Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé

EU No.537/2014

2016 23 CSSF I1SAs
EU No.537/2014 2016 23 CSSF I1SAs
2017 14
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To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJINVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) SA.
287-289, Route dArlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D'ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING
(LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2017, and the profit
and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Bank as at December 31, 2017 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with
Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by the Commission de Surveillance du
Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under those Regulation, Law and standards are further described in
the "Responsibilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts' section of our
report. We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by the
CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual accounts, and have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the annual

accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.
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Why the matter was considered to be one of
most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant accounting
policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue Recognition and Note
21 on Commission Receivable of the annua accounts.
Commission  receivable amounted to USD
106,256,230 as of December 31, 2017.

Commission receivable mainly derives from fund
administration,
operations.

fiduciary and globa custody

Different underlying bases and rates are applicable
depending on the underlying investments, agreed
terms and services provided.

The process of commission receivable recognition for

the Bank includes significant manual interventions.

Accordingly, the calculation of commission receivable
are considered to be a key audit matter due to the
significance of the amounts involved, combined with
the complexity and operational risk associated with
determining the calculation of the commission
receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the commission
receivable recognition process, and we reviewed key
controls in the process. Due to deficiencies identified
related to the manual processing of commission
receivable, we did not use a control reliance approach
and our assurance was obtained based on substantive
audit procedures, consisting of a combination of tests
of details and substantive analytical procedures.

We developed expectations for the aggregate amounts
per type of commission income and we compared the
expectations to the amounts recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of commissions:

» we tested commission receivable by performing
independent recalculation of the commissions. This
also included the reconciliation of the underlying
basisto external evidence;

 we agreed the receipt of the commissions to
subsequent payments.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our report of the Réviseur
d'Entreprises Agrée thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the annual accounts or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
thisfact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the annual accounts in
accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the
annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of annual accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises
Agréeé that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.

As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs
as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank'sinternal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ahbility to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé to the
related disclosures in the annua accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises
Agréé. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annua accounts, including the disclosures, and
whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March 14, 2017 and the
duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and reappointments, is 44 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance with legal
requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation No 537/2014, on the audit
profession were not provided and that we remain independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Raphaél Charlier, Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé
Partner

March 9, 2018
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